
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
Saturday, November 13, 2021 - 1pm
Fredericksburg, VA


1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests
2. Declaration of Quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes


a. September 19, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting
5. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion


a. Agenda Point - Bylaws & Policies
i. Update - Key Club Committee Job Description
ii. New - LTG Discretionary Fund Policy
iii. Update - SLP Administrator Term Limit Policy


b. Agenda Point - Acceptance of Resignation of Division 18 Lt. Governor
c. Agenda Point - Ratification of Email Vote to Resubmit Online Voting Amendment
d. Agenda Point - Ad-Hoc Committee to Discuss MNT Matching Program


6. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor-Elect Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. Updates from Key Club - Capital
d. Updates from Key Club - West Virginia
e. Updates from Circle K


7. Consent Agenda
a. Policy Formation Committee Reports
b. Club Support Committee Reports


8. Other Business
9. Adjournment








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


November 13, 2021 - Agenda Point  


Policy Change for Key Club Support Committee 


 


 
Background 
The Capital District Kiwanis Executive board has reviewed the current policy statement on the 
Key Club Support Committee and has suggested updates to update the language for the 
responsibilities of the Key Club members, Kiwanis clubs, and the role of the Zone 
Administrators. 
 
Required Board Action 


 
Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees approves the following change to 
the Key Club Support Committee of the District Policy Statements 
 
Background: This committee is the adult committee for high school Kiwanis family 


clubs. Key Club International is structured similarly to Kiwanis in that it is organized into 


clubs and districts which are part of an overarching international organization. Key Club 


members have the primary responsibility for leading their organization in consultation 


with their advisors operating their organizations. Schools provide a faculty advisor who is 


the primary advisor to the Key Club president. The sponsoring Kiwanis club has 


assumes specific obligations to responsibilities for their Key Club(s) and appoints a 


Kiwanis Advisor to be the main point of contact and the interface among the Key Club(s), 


faculty advisor, and Kiwanis.  


 


Duties of the Zone Administrators:  


Divisional:  


• Work with sponsoring Kiwanis clubs, as necessary, to ensure insure dues are 


paid promptly. 


• Attend all Key Club Divisional President’s Council Meetings (DCMs) (PCMs) 


when possible. 


• Communicate with the respective Key Club Lt. Governor at regular intervals each 


month as needed least once a month. 


District:  


• Help facilitate conflict resolution between students and sponsoring Kiwanis 


Club(s) 


• Promote and adhere to Kiwanis International Youth Protection Guidelines in 


consultation with the Kiwanis District Youth Protection Manager 


• Attend all at least one (1) District Board Meetings. 


 


Rationale 







This policy update codifies the evolving changes in the role and responsibilities of Key 
Club Zone Administrators, as well as general updates to clarify the role of Kiwanis in 
supporting Key Club.  
 


Proposed by: Bylaws and Policies Committee 


Effective Date: Immediately  


 
 
Operational Impact 


None. 
 
 
Financial Impact 


None. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 


Serena Bell, Chairperson 


Bylaws and Policies Committee 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


November 13, 2021 - Agenda Point  


SLP Administrator Term Limit 


 
Background 
Typically, when SLP (Aktion, Builders, Circle K, Key Club and K-Kids) administrator appointments have 
been made, the selected individuals have been permitted to serve in the positions as long as they wish, 
even though per policy the appointments are only for one year.  While their service is always at the 
pleasure of the Governor, there is almost no precedent for removal of an SLP administrator until they 
are ready to step down.   
 
For some of our administrator positions, this mean a “revolving door” of new people in the positions 
who are barely up to speed in that one-year term, while for others it means the same individual for 
many years.  Many other district committee positions (Membership, PR, Partnerships, etc.) have moved 
to three-year terms.   
 
There are often multiple individuals interested in serving in these administrator position and we want to 
have as many qualified Kiwanians have the chance as possible.   
 


Rationale 


This policy change would establish term limits to the SLP administrator positions similar to those 
already in use for lieutenant governor or regional trustee.   In addition to providing for new ideas and 
leadership in our SLP Administrators, this change would ensure that no one individual held any position 
for too long.   
 
Proposed by: Governor-Elect 


Effective Date: Immediately  


 
Required Board Action 


 
Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees approves the following change to 
Appendix D of the District Policy Statements 
 
Replace the sentence “The administrator is appointed to serve a one-year term, from 
April 1 through March 31.” in the job description of Aktion Club Administrator, Builders 
Club Administrator, Circle K Administrator, Key Club Administrator and Kiwanis Kids 
Administrator with the following phrase “The administrator is appointed to serve a three-
year term on the SLP calendar (April 1-March 31). The same individual may not serve 
more than two consecutive three-year terms.” 


 
Operational Impact 


This change would require training of a new administrator every six years at a maximum.   
 
Financial Impact 


There is no financial impact to this policy change. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


Jen Wolff, Governor-Elect 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


November 13, 2021 - Agenda Point  


Policy Change for Divisional Fund 


 


 
Background 
Historically, to provide funds for divisional initiatives, Lieutenant Governors have requested club 
donations to a divisional fund. As divisions are not legal entities, there is no mechanism for 
Lieutenant Governor or divisional funds to be held by divisions. Currently, many of the individual 
Lieutenant Governors are personally collecting and holding the funds, with no oversight on 
expenses. Additionally, there have been questions on these funds being required or that clubs 
could be penalized for not submitting these funds. This policy seeks to address the fund 
oversight and confirms the voluntary status of the funds.   
 
Required Board Action 


 
Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees approves the following change to 
Section 3, Subsection C. of the District Policy Statements 
 
d.  Lieutenant Governor/Divisional fund. Divisions may use a divisional account to 


support out of pocket administrative expenses of the Lieutenant Governor beyond the 


funds already provided by the District and divisional support items for the division.  


1.     The Lieutenant Governor-designate should prepare a budget for 


consideration and agreement to the divisional leadership at the first Divisional 


Council Meeting of each administrative year.  


2.     The Lt. Governor may suggest a recommended club contribution amount per 


member and clubs in the division may provide a voluntary donation to the fund, 


However, clubs cannot be penalized for not contributing to the fund.  


3.     Funds cannot be held by an individual. Since divisions are not separate legal 


entities, it is not possible to have a divisional bank account. One club in the 


division must agree to hold funds through a line item in their club budget.  


4.     An annual report of funds collected and spent must be completely by the 


treasurer of the club holding the fund and reported to all clubs in the division.  


5.     In lieu of a fund, divisions may make ad-hoc collections for the purpose of 


providing funding as a division for a specific event or cause (i.e. Division 


Teenager of the Year award, divisional refreshments for an event, etc.). 


However, again, all requests to clubs are suggestions only and no club can be 


compelled to contribute. 


 


Rationale 


This policy sets guidelines for divisional funds to ensure that the donated, optional funds 
are being used appropriately. It also confirms that the clubs in the division may 
contribute on an optional basis and not required to contribute.  
 







Proposed by: Bylaws and Policies Committee 


Effective Date: Immediately  


 
 
Operational Impact 


Clubs will be requested to hold the funds.  
 
 
Financial Impact 


None. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 


Serena Bell, Chairperson 


Bylaws and Policies Committee 








Portfolio X-Ray®


Benchmark Market Value
S&P 500 TR USD $1,028,950.00


Asset Allocation 09-30-2021


Asset Allocation Portfolio % Bmark (%)


Cash 2.35 0.00
US Stocks 47.52 98.99
Non-US Stocks 11.44 1.01
Bonds 38.31 0.00
Other 0.38 0.00


Bond Analysis for MF, ETF, CEF, UIT & VA only 09-30-2021


Fixed-Income Sectors Portfolio %   Portfolio


⁄ Government 50.08


‹ Municipal 0.24


› Corporate 41.70


€ Securitized 7.88


fi Cash & Equivalents 0.09


± Derivative 0.00


0% 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


Maturity Breakdown
Effective Maturity Portfolio (%)


1-3 14.53
3-5 13.52
5-7 20.79
7-10 29.56
10-15 2.68
15-20 2.54
20-30 15.61
>30 0.73


Credit Quality Breakdown
Credit Quality Portfolio (%)


AAA 57.43
AA 2.67
A 16.78
BBB 22.98
BB 0.00
B 0.00
Below B 0.03
NR 0.11


Stock Analysis 09-30-2021


Stock Sectors


Cyclical


De
fe


ns
ive


Sensitive


Benchmark
Portfolio


Portfolio (%) Bmark (%)
h Cyclical 29.00 30.94


r Basic Matls 2.76 2.15
t Consumer Cycl 10.00 12.10
y Financial Svs 13.41 14.11
u Real Estate 2.83 2.58


j Sensitive 42.60 47.05


i Commun Svs 5.30 11.29
o Energy 2.16 2.75
p Industrials 12.06 8.38
a Technology 23.08 24.63


k Defensive 28.39 22.01


s Consumer Def 8.05 6.21
d Healthcare 16.95 13.34
f Utilities 3.39 2.46


Not Classified 0.00 —


World Regions


Greater Asia Americas Greater Europe


<25 25-50 50-75 >75%


Not Classified: -0.01%


Portfolio (%) Bmark (%)
Americas 81.61 98.99


North America 81.10 98.99
Latin America 0.51 0.00


Greater Europe 13.23 0.82


United Kingdom 3.26 0.50
Europe-Developed 9.91 0.32
Europe-Emerging 0.00 0.00
Africa/Middle East 0.06 0.00


Greater Asia 5.17 0.19


Japan 3.32 0.00
Australasia 0.54 0.00
Asia-Developed 1.30 0.05
Asia-Emerging 0.01 0.14


Not Classified -0.01 0.00


Investment Style 09-30-2021


Ltd Mod Ext


High
M


ed
Low


15 36 5


9 25 9


0 0 0


0-10 10-25 25-50 >50


Fixed-Income Style Portfolio


Effective Duration 6.99
Effective Maturity 8.08


Value Blend Growth


Large
M


id
Sm


all


15 32 24


4 8 10


2 3 2


0-10 10-25 25-50 >50


Equity Style Portfolio Bmark


Average Market Cap ($mil) — 201,739.88
Price/Earnings 25.62 24.09
Price/Book 4.22 4.27
Price/Sales 3.15 3.01
Price/Cash Flow 16.98 17.23


Top 10 Holdings 09-30-2021


Assets % Name Type Category/Sector Market Value


8.25 Vanguard Interm-Term Corp Bd ETF ETF US Fixed Income 84,867.52
5.85 Vanguard Total Bond Market ETF ETF US Fixed Income 60,178.80
4.95 iShares TIPS Bond ETF ETF US Fixed Income 50,955.00
3.47 Vanguard Value ETF ETF US Equity Large Cap Value 35,740.00
2.95 Vanguard Growth ETF ETF US Equity Large Cap Growth 30,335.78


2.90 ARK Innovation ETF ETF US Equity Mid Cap 29,833.65
2.25 BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM — 23,123.43
1.67 iShares Core MSCI EAFE ETF ETF Global Equity Large Cap 17,162.08
1.42 US TSY NOTE       2375  24AU15 BND 14,640.36
1.29 Microsoft Corp ST Software 13,298.35


Release date 09-30-2021


©2021 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherwise provided in a separate agreement, you may use this report only in the country in which its original distributor is based. The information, data, analyses and
opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by
Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this
information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date written and are subject to change without notice. Investment research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of Morningstar, Inc.
including, but not limited to, Morningstar Research Services LLC, registered with and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded
or accompanied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement. Please see important disclosures at the end of this report. IF APPLICABLE, PLEASE REFER HEREIN TO IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT MORGAN
STANLEY INVESTMENT ADVISORY PROGRAMS.


Page 1 of 17








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the District Secretary-Treasurer and submit the recommended annual bud

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for Service Leadership Programs (SLPs) and SLP Administrators and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Assess the fiscal implications of the Long-Range Plan and inform the Long-Range Planning Committee and Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee and providerecommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow5: 15

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 10/26/2021

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Committee membership is dictated by district policy and is full.

		Challenges: None at this time.

		Comments: Jeff Wolff, Executive Director, has completed the transfer of investments from Edwards Jones to Morgan Stanley. With the donation of $25,000 to the Kiwanis Children's Fund for the Eliminate project from Capital District Key Club, we were able to stay below the $1.25 million threshold. He has also consolidated BB&T account into Morgan Stanley. Additionally, Jeff has been working diligently with the outgoing Treasurer for the West Virginia District to bring their funds over. 

		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Club Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Prepare resolutions for 2021-22 District Convention, get approval from House of  Delegates and publicize in the next issue of the Capital Kiwanian after convention

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2020-2021 District Leaders and Distinguished  Clubs for 2022 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow4: 20

		GOALRow5: Continue the 2020-2021 Membership growth and Inter-Club awards program and promote

		 CompleteRow5: 20

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 10/26/2021

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Regional representation in  this committee is nit necessary.

		Challenges: This initiative will kick off October 1, 2021.  Assistance will be requested from LTGs to spread the word on the program.

		Comments: We need everyone in leadership to support and promote this initiative. article was in the October-November "Capital Kiwanian".

		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: The Aktion Club committee chair will create a monthly newsletter for club and Kiwanis
advisors related to club management, service project ideas, and partnering
opportunities with other branches of the K family.

		 CompleteRow1: 17

		GOALRow2: The Aktion Club committee will provide training opportunities for Capital District
Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club DCON, and other regional events
as invited.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: The Aktion Club committee will arrange for and identify an Aktion Club speaker each K
family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to strengthen the bond between the
various programs and promote K family interaction.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: The Aktion Club Committee will assist all currently chartered Aktion Clubs in successfully coming out of COVID-A status in order to not lose any clubs/members after the negative impacts of the pandemic for individuals with disabilities.

		 CompleteRow4: 13

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Aktion Club 

		Date: 10/21/2021

		Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock 

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 
The regions without representation are Southeast Virginia and Southwest Virginia. 

There is representation by at least one member of each of the following regions: Chesapeake Bay, Heart of Virginia, Mason-Dixon, and National Capital. 

		Challenges: -Is there a new Capital District logo that will include West Virginia in the graphic or the state's name? I would like to work on marketing materials for the summer Aktion Club training and leadership conference, but want to make sure West Virginia is included!-I am aware that DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion) committee is restarting. Has a chair been named and if so, who will be serving in that position? I would like to advocate as the Aktion Club committee chair for an Aktion Club representative to be a part of the DEI committee whether it be a member or an advisor. I would be more than willing to put out a call to solicit nominations with a brief Google Form for anyone interested to fill out. I know Key Club and CKI has representation so I would love to also have this SLP branch represented.  -Many of our Aktion Clubs have just started meeting again in person in August/September. Therefore, this year will most likely be a rebuilding year for Aktion Clubs to gain members, retrain officers, get back to serving in person, and continue to navigate COVID-19 safety procedures, especially this winter when the threat is coupled with the flu. This is not a direct challenge, but something that I wanted the board to be aware of. 

		Comments: -Again this year, we will be hosting an Advisor's Round-Table discussion opportunity every other month. (November, January, March, May, July, and September). These have been well received by advisors in the past and I am hopeful that we continue to have advisors log on. 

-We have been able to reactivate 1 Aktion Club to date (at the time of this report) that was in COVID-A status and unfortunately made inactive by KI. I am working on assisting advisors to reactivate the rest. For those who may not know, any SLP clubs who were on COVID-A status, Kiwanis International moved the clubs to inactive status at the end of July, but did not alert administrators until our end of the year meetings in September. Therefore, it is imperative to have clubs pay this year and become reactivated, before being charged an additional fee. 

-We tried to host an Aktion Club Training and Leadership Conference (TLC) for the Capital District in summer of 2021, virtually. Unfortunately, due to the lack of technology access and personnel as a result of COVID, the event was cancelled due to low attendance. I would like to try holding this event again in July of 2022. Many advisors shared they would have interested club members who may be able to attend in person, but that virtual will most likely never work. I am targeting the Fredericksburg, VA area since we already use this location for district board meetings, as well as its convienent access to major highways. 

		Signature: Jennifer Hiscock -10/21/2021








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Expand CDCKI reach to Community Colleges by chartering and/or revitalizing at least two clubs at community colleges in the district.

		 CompleteRow1: 20

		GOALRow2: Reexamine the CDCKI divisional structure to better include the clubs in West Virginia.

		 CompleteRow2: 10

		GOALRow3: Assist the CDCKI Board with conducting a membership survey and analyzing the results to plan for future action.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Assist the CDCKI Board with the planning and implementation of the Summer Social and Kiwanis Family Picnic in Summer 2022.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Examine the CDCKI elections process and work with the current board of officers to minimize the number of vacancies on the 2022-2023 board of officers.

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: Circle K

		Date: 10/23/2021

		Chairperson: Matt Brent

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Jerry Jones, Catie Dugan Vargas, Justin Garrow, Tameka Glover and Nathaniel Kyle.

		Challenges: Since the last report the District Board has seen one Lt. Governor resignation. That position was replaced in September, and two committee chair positions were appointed. Currently three of the five Lt. Governor positions are vacant, and five of the seven committee chair positions are vacant. Board members report difficulties in communicating with clubs. Numerous clubs did not submit updated officer lists in the spring, and the board has been attempting to contact clubs via social media accounts. Results have been mixed.  Communication with clubs has been difficult due to the challenges imposed with Covid-19. Since the start of the Fall 2021 semester, I have observed a noticeable decrease in activity with the CDCKI board. They have not been as responsive with responding to messages or completing monthly reports.     

		Comments: Since my last report, the following has occurred:1) The CDCKI Board met in person to hold a board meeting in conjunction with the virtual CKIx conference in June.2) The CDCKI Board met virtually in September.3) The CDCKI Board has been planning for a virtual Fall Membership Rally to be held on Saturday October 23rd.4) Governor TaNiya Bellamy and South Lt. Governor Matthew Montgomery attended the Capital Kiwanis ELC conference. Both spoke at different sessions.5) The merger with West Virginia is formally complete, and the WV clubs are now reported under Capital. The CKI Trustee assigned to Capital has been reaching out to WV clubs to help with the transition, and Governor TaNiya has been in contact with the president of the West Virginia University club. 

		Signature: Matthew C. Brent








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Form Committee and complete workplan set-up

		 CompleteRow1: 80

		GOALRow2: Submit Budget (on-going updates)

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Set & hold monthly planning meetings (on-going)

		 CompleteRow3: 25

		GOALRow4: Hold Convention

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Submit all paperwork, workplans, and final documents to the District Secretary and next year's DCON Chairman

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: DCON 2022 (Baltimore)

		Date: 10/23/2021

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw✔✔

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We have about 15 members working on this Committee from across different Divisions. The committee members are working on finding members to help with Sponsors, Children's activities, and local speakers.  

		Challenges: *From above - we will be looking for the last few members of the Committee





Other (Continued from Below)
- Ft. McHenry Flute & Drum Corp. - Secured
- Boy Scouts - Secured
- DJ/Band for Saturday night - Reserved

		Comments: *The Committee is off to a good start. We are working on the following: 

Communication & Planning
- Monthly meetings (will meet the 1st week of the month)
- Workplan - Initial draft completed (detailed) and Commitee members reviewing

Budgeting
- Budget - Initial draft completed
- Contracting - contract reviewed

Marketing
- Working on logo and materials (to decide next meeting)
- Slogan of 'Be More' agreed upon







		Signature: Krista Latchaw 10/23/21








10/30/21, 6:24 PM Gmail - Fw: Capital District Kiwanis Service Committee


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1714636719491266235&simpl=msg-f%3A1714636719491266235&… 1/3


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


Fw: Capital District Kiwanis Service Committee 
2 messages


Carolyn S. Richar <carolynsrichar@hotmail.com> Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 7:36 PM
To: Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitaldistrictkiwanis.org>, Elana Gardner <egardner475@gmail.com>


Not a very formal report - but see below for Human and Spiritual Values


Quick update for me re Human and Spiritual Values - led workshop at District Educa�on Conference in
August on Village of Values, submi�ed ar�cle for Oct/Nov Capital Builder with suggested ac�vi�es for these
months for clubs re interfaith opening words/invoca�on, ice breakers, speaker ideas and service project
ideas. 


Plan - will con�nue to have ar�cles in Capital Builder to promote Village of Values throughout year and have
requested to lead workshop at Midwinter event. 


Re the Club visits - s�ll have to four visits to go - hoping to have all complete by Nov 15.  Been hard to get a
few of the clubs to respond.  Carolyn 


Rev. Carolyn S. Richar
carolynsrichar@hotmail.com 
cel:      (703)505-0265
home:  (703)425-1069


From: Carolyn S. Richar <carolynsrichar@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 7:06 PM 
To: Judy Pantelides <yatrosp@gmail.com>; Samantha Bosserman <sam.kiwanis@gmail.com>; David Rothberg
<madventuresinc@yahoo.com> 
Cc: Elana Gardner <egardner475@gmail.com>; Keith White <wvchairelect2020@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Capital District Kiwanis Service Commi�ee
 
I am at a Kiwanis meeting on Wed night installing officers - so only available THursday - I think   - need to check that I
don't have a meeting then.   


Quick update for me re Human and Spiritual Values - led workshop at District Education Conference in August on Village
of Values, submitted article for Oct/Nov Capital Builder with suggested activities for these months for clubs re interfaith
opening words/invocation, ice breakers, speaker ideas and service project ideas.   


Plan - will continue to have articles in Capital Builder to promote Village of Values throughout year and have requested to
lead workshop at Midwinter event.


Carolyn 


Rev. Carolyn S. Richar
carolynsrichar@hotmail.com 
cel:      (703)505-0265
home:  (703)425-1069



mailto:carolynsrichar@hotmail.com

mailto:carolynsrichar@hotmail.com

mailto:yatrosp@gmail.com

mailto:sam.kiwanis@gmail.com

mailto:madventuresinc@yahoo.com

mailto:egardner475@gmail.com

mailto:wvchairelect2020@gmail.com

mailto:carolynsrichar@hotmail.com






 
 
KEY CLUB REPORT 


NOV 2021-2022  
 


 
We have chartered 1 new Club, York High School. This was a surprise since we have not had a 
Key Club for many many years. It is Scott Z’s zone and he is now trying to find a sponsoring 
Kiwanis Club.  However, 65 clubs did not pay dues and 25 clubs did not pay the year before. 
Club wise, we went from 232-207-142. That is 61% of # of clubs of 2018-19 and 69% of clubs in 
2019-2020.Membership wise we went from12889-11415-6157. Membership dropped 48% from 
2018-2019 and 54% from 2019-2020. Many larger clubs had smaller membership than previous 
years. 
 
There has not been a dues report released by KCI for this year. 
 
 At the winter Kiwanis Board meeting 3 years ago, I informed you that the Key Club Board had 
voted ELIMINATE as the District Project. I also informed you that the Key Club Board had voted 
to ask permission to withdraw $50,000 from our reserves to offset our pledge that is not fulfilled.  
Instead of going into reserves last year, we used the surplus that was created by COVID-19 in 
2019-2020. Jeff also sent a check for $25,000 in September for 2020-2021 from unspent 
monies this year...   
 
As most of you are aware, I am retiring as District Administrator for Capital District Key Club, 
effective 3/31/2022. Gov Elect Jen, along with several people, will be interviewing 2 very 
qualified applicants the last week of October. 
 
 
I am attending the 100th Anniversary for the Kiwanis Club of Beckley, 10/23/21. I will meet with 
the WVA Key Club District Admin John Kyle. Now that schools are back in session and clubs 
will start being active, we are hoping to get a better feel with exactly what is going on in WVA 
and Capital. We will end this Key Club year with a joint DCON in Washington D.C. 
 
The KCI staff were in DC last week. As the host committee for ICON 2022, we were invited for 
our input. Kay D and I were able to attend, but Josh H could not attend due to a prior 
commitment. 


 
 


 
Joe Stankus 
Capital District Key Club Administrator 
1229 Bellevue Avenue 
Richmond, Virginia  23227 
Cell (804) 564-5668 
Fax (804) 262-1990 
Email: keyclubcapitaldistrict@gmail.com 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Incorporate at least 2 West Virginia Region Educators. Orient them to the Capital District Team.

		 CompleteRow1: 10

		GOALRow2: Create positional networking and Q&A sessions for leaders

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: Create one new Educational Program in 2021 - 2022

		 CompleteRow3: 5

		GOALRow4: Create 10 videos for our 5 Minutes that Matter Series by the end of the year

		 CompleteRow4: 20

		GOALRow5: Continue the Education update / Education spotlight in the CD Kiwanian

		 CompleteRow5: 15

		CommitteeName: Leadership & Education

		Date: 10/23/2021

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Fully staffed for historical districts, will work on WV districts now that they are incorporated.

		Challenges: *The Commitee will reach out to the West Virginia LTGs to source new Educators

		Comments: The Committee just came off of a very successful fall Education series of Kiwanis International positional trainings and a specific Capital District session for our leaders / members (viewed by 100+ leaders). Our team did a great job of pulling together and updating materials for our live session. This session was also recorded for our 5 O'clock somewhere series and is available on our Education website and YouTube channel. 

Items of Note: 
- The Committee continues to build our library of videos / education materials. We now have almost 20 YouTube videos available on the Capital District channel for members to view / use for DCMs, etc.
- We will be reaching out to LTGs to ask for Educators in the West Virginia area now that everyone has gotten through start of the year activities. 
- We will work on our 5 minutes That Matter Series during the winter months / early next year (small videos)
- We are planning to get our 'Leadership Sessions' up and running in the next ~2 months as a new offering with the goal of connecting more of our '21 - 22 Leaders together to talk about their issues / successes. 

		Signature: Krista Latchaw 10.23.21








The Duties of the Long Range Planning Committee are:: 
 
1. Prepare a five (5) year and one (1) year plan setting out specific annual goals and objectives for the 


District during that period. The plans should be based on the plans submitted by the clubs and 
divisions. 
• Provide appropriate supervision and direction to the individual club presidents in the 


preparation of five (5) and one (1) year plans to be submitted to the Lt. Governor by 15 April of 
each year. 


• Provide appropriate supervision and direction to the Lt. Governors in the preparation and 
collation of five (5) and one (1) year plans to be submitted to the Long Range Planning 
Committee by 1 May of each year. 


 
2. Be the primary facilitator for the annual assessment conducted by the District Board in November. 


The Committee will develop assessment procedures and survey instruments, collect data, and make 
the results of the assessment available to the members of the District. Such assessment shall be 
based on the approved plans submitted by clubs, divisions, and the Committee.  


 
3. Based on the assessment, revise the annual goals and add another year to the long range plan.  The 


revised plan is to be distributed to District Board and Committee members annually in May.  
 
4. Review recommendations from any committee for consistency with the long range plan and provide 


recommendations to the Board; these reviews shall include potential revisions to the District Long 
Range Plan. 


 
In 2020-21, the Committee submitted a report that recommended that clubs are encouraged to review 
and consider KI’s Strategic Plan as well as ACE.  Our Committee report included four priorities along with 
strategies and possible actions for Capital District clubs.  
 
Priority #1: Membership and Engagement District Goal: To build, retain and support a growing Kiwanis 
membership directory 
Priority #2: Meaningful Service District Goal: To perform meaningful service, with service to children as 
our priority 
Priority #3: Image District Goal: to unify and promote the Kiwanis family image in the Capital District 
Priority #4: Investment - Financial Viability District Goal: To ensure financial viability and responsible 
stewardship 
 
Priority 1 has been published in the October/November issue of Capital Kiwanian.  The other priorities 
will be covered in later issues. 
 
The first 2021-22 meeting of the committee will be conducted in November via zoom (most committee 
meetings probably will be zoom).  We will review the committee’s responsibilities as well as the 2020-21 
report  and decide where to go with it and the need for any changes. 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Replace retiring Regional Membership Coordinators; Establish Divisional Membership Coordinators; Set up regular conference calls with Regional and Divisional Coordinators, Gov. Gov.-Elect, Supervisiong Trustee and KI Staff

		 CompleteRow1: 70

		GOALRow2: Open 6 New Clubs; Increase District membership by at least 100 by 8/1/22 to soften blow of Sept. & Oct. drops; have 10 increase in new members

		 CompleteRow2: 5

		GOALRow3: Recruit club openers and coaches in all geographical areas; Encourage struggling clubs to consider single emphasis as focus

		 CompleteRow3: 50

		GOALRow4: Develop incentive for new members to recruit more members; Develop incentives for members who make prospective member referrals for indentified club opening sites; Encourage each division to have 4 Ruby K awardees; Encourage all members to meet 52 week challenge

		 CompleteRow4: 5

		GOALRow5: Get 10 clubs to use social media specifically targeted at new members; Put KI membership resources on Capital District website

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: October 23, 2021

		Chairperson: 

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: All regions are represented.  I am missing Divisional Coordinators for Divisions 4,5,7,13,15 and 18

		Challenges: Still need to fill 6 Divisional Coordinator Positions.  Biggest challenge will be Divisions 4 and 5.  Trying to get up to date information and access to KI data for me and my coordinators from Gloria Bidgood.

		Comments: Had conference call with Regional and Divisional Coordinators last week.  Gave them statistics for their clubs; let them know my expectations; discussed their duties and opportunities; advised of plans to have all Coordinators trained as club coaches along with all LTGs.  I emphasized that the primary role of Divisional Coordinators was to strengthen clubs by identifying clubs in trouble, working with their membership chairs and otherwise helping the clubs to grow.  Passed out information from last year about strength of their clubs and also about new club opening prospects in their division and region.  Gov. Elana joined us and explained her goals and expectations.  She offered to help all coordinators get information and statistics they needed.  She advised we already had 25 new members which puts us on pace for her goal of about 440 new members.  Rhonda Vrell will start working with us next month.

		Signature: John S. Morris, III, Capital District Membership Coordinator

















CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOALS %	  Complete	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Assist clubs in conducting community surveys and developing service projects tailored to needs of their communities. Submit promotional articles for each edition of Capital Kiwanian   

		 CompleteRow1: 08

		GOALRow2: Promote "Human & Spiritual Values"through cooperation on broad non-denominational lines between clubs and local leaders/groups (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Gardner is Carolyn Richar (National Capital Region))   

		 CompleteRow2: 08

		GOALRow3: Administer the "Teenager Of  Year" program in each Region and Division. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Gardner, is Judy Pantelides (Southeast Virginia Region))

		 CompleteRow3: 12

		GOALRow4: Promote "Young Children Priority One" Program. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Elana Gardner, is Samantha (Sam) Bosserman (Heart of Virginia Region))

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Utilization of ACE (Achieving Club Excellence) tool and make available to all clubs. Promote SERVICE at Mid-Year Conference in March and District Convention in August.

		 CompleteRow5: 8

		CommitteeName: Service

		Date: 10/21/2021

		Chairperson: Dave Rothberg

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Chesapeake Bay, Mason Dixon, Southwest Virginia, West Virginia

		Challenges: Challenges ... getting additional representation on committee from other regions.

		Comments: - "Service", "Human and Spiritual Values" and "Teenager of Year" articles in October/November      "Capital Kiwanian"- "Teenager of Year" meeting held with Lieutenant Governors. TOY application process and important     date deadlines available on Capital District website. Application process open through February 1.     Applications will be handled electronically through LTGs.- Human and Spiritual "Values" Tool Kit introduced to all members - Zoom meeting with all Service sub-chairs planned for mid-November.

		Signature: David G Rothberg








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year

		Date: 10/22/21

		Chairperson: Judy R. Pantelides

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		GOALRow1: Send out survey to improve the process; meet with select committee to discuss and review the application and process.

		 CompleteRow1: 100%

		GOALRow2: Send notice to all LGs and ToY club chairs by October 30th regarding the application process.  Zoom conference scheduled with Governor Elana, LGs for October 26th.

		 CompleteRow2: 50%

		GOALRow3: Followup in November with LGs and ToY club chairs to ensure receipt, distribution of applications and be available for questions.  Encourage dissemination to students in public, private, parochial schools and homeschool students.

		 CompleteRow3: 0%

		GOALRow4: Ensure all clubs review applications and make club winner decision by 2/1/22, club winners are submitted to LGs no later than 3/1/22 and division winners are submitted to ToY chair no later than 4/1/22. District winner will be sent to Governor by 5/1/22.

		 CompleteRow4: 0%

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: 

		Signature: Judy R. Pantelides








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Bay Date:     November 2021 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


At the end of the 2020-2021 Kiwanis administrative year, Division 4 ended +14. Division 5 ended -4.  
 
Thus far in 2021-2022, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+3) and in Division 5 (+2). In Division 4, two 
clubs have seen growth this year (+1: Crofton and +2: Commodore Mayo) and three clubs remain stable 
(Ellicott City, Next Generation e-Club, Severna Park). In Division 5, two clubs have seen growth (+1: 
Chincoteague, +1: Seaford) and nine clubs remain stable (Accomack, Bridgeville, Coastal Delaware, Delmar, 
Dover, Georgetown, Greater Millsboro, Greater Ocean Pines, and Pocomoke City).  
  
We will continue to elevate membership as a top priority in the region for 2021-2022. Both Krista Latchaw 
(Division 4) and Steve Cohen (Division 5) have plans for club growth in this Kiwanis year. With several smaller 
clubs within each division, the overall focus is on strengthening our current Kiwanis clubs, with less of a focus 
on new club building. We are searching for a membership coordinator within each division to join the District 
Membership Committee. This search is on-going, and while it should have been completed before the start of 
the new Kiwanis year, it is my hope to conclude it soon.  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Annapolis (Division 4) Delayed due to 
COVID-19 


Kar-wanis (Division 5) 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development; 


2021-22 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection in 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Crofton HS (Division 4B – Sponsor: Crofton)  
New Builders Club: Ellicott Mills MS (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 
New K-Kids Club: Bryant Woods ES (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 


Chartering In 
Progress 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


I sound like a broken record on reports to this Board. However, the leadership pipeline continues to be a 
concern for me and for the Chesapeake Bay Region. We continue to search for a Lt. Governor-Elect for 
Division 4 and Division 5 with little success or interest. Both divisions struggled to find a Lt. Governor for 
2021-2022 and have not yet found a Lt. Governor-Elect to serve the Capital District in 2022-2023 or 2023-
2024. We are growing the leadership pipeline in Division 4 with some new leaders stepping into club roles in 
the year ahead. The preliminary conversation with these individuals is that there is future interest in serving in 
the Lt. Governor role. Whether or not they will really serve the division and district long-term remains to be 
seen. There is promise and interest, however. Within Division 5, we are seeing many membership concerns 
from clubs, which makes it seem unlikely that many clubs will have candidates for the Lt. Governor role. This 
may be a more challenging task in Division 5.  
 
Right now, clubs are struggling to “keep the lights on.” Simply put, clubs need more members – members who 
are interested in leading, not just in attending. We have an influx of members involved in flash volunteering – 
participating in one-time, short-term service opportunities or leadership obligations. We are seeing a decrease in 
interest of people wanting to hold positional titles with long-term responsibility. Some clubs cannot even fully 
staff Boards of Directors and club committees. Without a strong local base and healthy clubs, we will never 
find candidates to serve in other levels of the organization.  


 
Clubs in Divisions 4 and 5 are returning to in-person meetings and service, despite many on-going concerns 
over the health and safety of members. The summer and fall have been strong months for many clubs, with 
several service projects and community events taking place – mainly outdoors. Members are coming out and 
experiencing Kiwanis to their level of comfort. The e-Club is hitting a new stride in mixing virtual meetings 
with a spattering of in-person service and social events. An on-going conversation is happening about the role 
of virtual meetings and how we will continue to integrate Zoom as a permanent fixture moving forward. The 
Next Generation e-Club is particularly engaged in this discussion since, as a virtual group, they want to see a 
strong virtual presence for district events to continue. This includes livestreaming of Mid-Year and District 
Convention for members who live outside of the Capital District. This will be an important topic moving 
forward.  
 
The SLP clubs in Divisions 4 and 5 are emerging from the pandemic, but many still face challenging school 
restrictions. These include mask mandates and social distancing policies that make meeting in person difficult. 
Some schools also have prohibitions on out-of-state field trips, which will prove to be challenging for 
attendance at District Convention and other large-scale in person events. At this juncture, dues collection is the 
primary focus for many Key Clubs and CKI clubs, with a parallel focus on conducting service projects in their 
schools and communities. We are seeing great things on social media and in reports from SLP clubs to their 
sponsoring Kiwanis clubs.  


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Benedictine Key Club has been activated

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Ashland Aktion Club has been activated

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: October 24, 2021

		MembershipNotes: Division 9 -- 7 clubs, 233 members, +1 members for the year
Division 10 -- 7 clubs, 115 members, +2 members for the year
Division 11 -- 5 clubs, 255 members, +3 members for the year

		Challenges: No reports from LTGs

		Comments: No reports from LTGs

		Signature: Willliam F. Watson








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: None at this time

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 10-23-21

		MembershipNotes: Club membership chairs are gearing up for the new year and looking forward to working with John Morris the new District Membership Coordinator.

		Challenges: Division 6 & 7 have new Lt. Gov. who are planning their first DCM's.  I have offered to be a resource as they navigate their new responsibilites.  I met with Mary Anton (Div.8) and Van Olmstead (Div. 6)   at DCON to discuss their goals for the year.  I installed Bob Force (Lt. Gov. Div. 7) at the last DCM on September 22 led by Bill Butts and gave Bill his Past. Lt. Gov. pin. The Lt. Gov. banner was passed on to Mt. Airy.

I will set up a meeting with Governor Elana soon so we can all meet together to share what's happening in each of the Divisions.



		Comments: Mary Anton (Lt. Gov. Div.8) continues to communicate with the new clubs from WVA. They are excited to be part of our district.  I visited the Blue Ridge Winchester Club to conduct their officer installations on September 24.  They have given to the Foundation Disaster Assistance Fund.  I will encourage other clubs to do the same.

I also attended the Winchester Club on September 30 where Mary Anton, I and Governor Dennis conducted their club installations.  It was a fun evening.

Krista Latchaw asked me to be on the 2022 DCON Team as we prepare to meet in Baltimore. The theme is B'More. . .

		Signature: Renee Mackey








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Capital 10/24/2021


D1 - Total = 145. Change -55. FY22 Change -9. Below Charter Strength: Capitol Hill, NW Washington, 
SW Washington.
D2 - Total = 236. Change -13. FY22 Change -3. Below Charter Strength: Leesburg, Woodbridge.
D3 - Total = 152. Change +43. FY22 Change +1. Below Charter Strength: Leisure World, Montgomery 
Village.


Division 3 - Anne Arundel County Area. 


Division 1 - Potential interest of a club in Takoma DC neighborhood, or Takoma Park, 
MD. Serena will be working with leadership to do a community assessment. 


Division 1 - KIPP DC is interested in Key Club. Washington, DC club as agreed to 
sponsor finacially. Capital Legacy e-Club will co-sponsor and provide hands-on 
support.







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


Division 1 - Capitol Hill club has low membership and not very active.


Division 2 - Membership numbers are down across the division. Leesburg and Woodbridge are both 
below charter strength. 


Division 3 - No challenges reported so far.


Trustee Comments - Clubs are struggling with activity and membership due to the COVID delta 
variant. While we have a couple of new club prospects in Divisions 1 & 3, we need to concentrate on 
a location in Division 2. There are a few prime locations (Dulles area, Gainesville area, 
Chantilly/South Riding, etc.), but an area needs to be selected and worked on. 


Division 1 - First DCM held on Wednesday, October 27th through Zoom.


Division 2 - n/a


Division 3 - Lt. Gov. Marie has done three club installations. Waldorf club has some great fundraising 
opportunities for the holiday season.Kiwanis Club of Mitchellville, MD will be celebrating 25 plus (2 
years due to COVID) of service in 2021.


Trustee Comments - Clubs are having their installations across the region both in-person and through 
Zoom and the Lt. Governor's are making their contact visits. We have seen some events that were 
cancelled last year make a return this year (example - Leesburg Kiwanis Halloweeen Parade). As we 
(hopefully) pull out of the COVID pandemic, clubs are ready to hit the ground running!


**Membership Comments**
The membership totals for Divisions 1 and 3 are heavily skewed due to the realignment of Greater 
Landover, Mitchellville, and Prince Georges County clubs.


Tim Gillette, NCR Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: The potential Kiwanis Club in Warsaw/Richmond County (DIV 12) area has stalled. The team will continue trying to see if 15 members can be identified.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Div. 12: potential CKI club at Rappahannock Community Colege has been put onhold until the spring semester.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Div 12: The Northern Neck club is looking to charter a Key Club at Northumberland High School, but it will have to wait until spring or even fall of 2022 according to school administration.

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Div 13: Kiln Creek club in progress. Just waiting to hear from sponsoring cub. New Key Club at Hampton High School.

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: Div 14: None new Kiwanis clubs in progress or SLP Clubs in progress.

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southeast Virginia

		Date: November 13, 2021

		MembershipNotes:   SEVA net Growth +2, 926 Total members, 30 clubs in Region. Three Clubs posting positive net growth, only 1 club with negative net growth. 4 clubs at less than charter strength. 14 clubs at less than 20 members   

		Challenges: Div 12: The new Kent club appears to continue struggling with membership. The Capital Legacy eClub has had a substantial decrease in membership. Div. 13:  City Center Club is in need of membership and motivation.  Dwindling membership at Peninsula at Oyster Point, City Center, Mercury 64, Old Point Comfort, and Denbigh. Div. 14: Ocean View club would benefit from club coaching and learning how to increase membership.

		Comments: Div 12:  Northern Neck Club is planning a new fundraiser to replace its annual boat auction. Middlesex is preparing for the Urbanna Oyster Festival. Capital Legacy is continuing with its Lasagna Love Project. Williamsburg Club cancelled annual shrimp festival but has picked up the Kiwanis Kids Idea Studio as another project.  Div 13: None Div 14:  The Division ended last year plus 1 thanks to the Portsmouth Club which had a positive membership of +11 new members last year. Would like to invite Bovernor Elana to the Southeast Region Kids Fishing day (July 2022) date to be announced later.  

		Signature: Richard Pippin








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Div 15 and 16 have no plans for new clubs as they are concentrating on strengthening existing clubs and recovering from the deficits outlined above.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Div 17: LtG Kathy sees possibilty of new clubs in Russel Co, perhaps Lebanon or neighboring area ...will give it some thought

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southwest

		Date: 10/20/2021

		MembershipNotes: all elections updated

		Challenges: Div 15: LtG Don wants to find ways to energize clubs, everything seems to be the same old same old, recycling leadership….how to get the clubs to plan for the future: next year, 3 years, 5 years….need more young people, need to adjust meeting schedule in some cases to draw in young people-Sherry and Kathy agreed with seeing the same issues

Div 16:  Radford club has 9 members on record EOY, but number will likely drop this FY...Pres Jim Hurt met with members/board-he will continue as president and acting Secretary/Treasurer-needs to get all files/records from John Fox...basically reorganizing as board voted to pay all dues and try to recover in 2021-2022.  LtG Sherry and I have offered help and advised Jim that CD is ready and willing to help as well, to just give the word.

Div 17:  LtG Kathy is worried about the Clinch River club as COVID did them in.. they are having leadership issues, and need to get get another president...Katherine Cummins has been working with them and will coninue to do so…with only 7 members, they are working to expand membership




		Comments: Div 15:  Working on setting up advertising on WSLS/TV…also working on updating website with professional person

Div 15, 16 and 17:   All feel clubs are moving ahead with fundraising plans, events and projects as best they can, slowly coming back...COVID related issues are still a challenge and have left lasting effects with membership 


		Signature: Bob Lewit








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: We are still looking at a New Club in Shinnston .  Having trouble finding a fauclty advisor for Southern on CIRCLE K.  Wanting to revise the Logan High Key Club and also put one in the other 2 high scools in the county.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: West Virginia Region

		Date: 10/23/21

		MembershipNotes: Had a meetimg with John Morris on the membership problems we are having with the clubs.  Things are not getting reported and that needs to be corrected.   I thinks overall we are doing better than we know because of the reporting.  Our membership is not doing the education part of there prepectives offices that needs to be corrected or they need to know how to report them.  If i am not mistaken we have maybe three club coaches.  We need to have Dennis to do a class on this. Also working with Josh on the Background checks.

		Challenges:  I have a club in Williamson that I can not get any cooporation out of so I look for them to fold. But maybe if some help can be supplied maybe they won't. I need to get a report from the LTG's on what the clubs are doing, but I have not got one yet.  Have a LTG challenge not sure what he is going to do whether he is staying or leaving. We need a LTG in the Division 18 because the clubs are getting discouraged and not wanting to stay.   Club Coaches are needed to help the clubs that are struggling to get revived.

		Comments:  I was able to Attend the 100th Anniversy at Beckey nice crowd that was there.  Myself , Elana, Dennis
 and Dave were Dave Laraba guests.  He also mention that they have got a new member for their club.  Logan Club has taken on 2 new members plus looking for 2 more to join.  I have also talked to the Delbarton Club and they are back to charter strength.  

		Signature: Keith White








Board of Trustees Meeting
September 19, 2021 - 4:00pm
Online Conference
Official Minutes


Governor Gardner called the meeting to order at 4:05pm.


Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Bill Watson, Renee Mackey, Richard Pippin, Bob Lewit,


Keith White
Absent: Immediate Past Governor Eric Fithyan, Trustee Tim Gillette
Guests: CDKF Treasurer David Lurie, Past Trustee Ron McCallum


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes


Governor Gardner announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin and seconded by Past Governor Baugh to approve the
agenda as amended. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin and seconded by Trustee Hiscock to approve the
minutes of August 20, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting.   Governor-Elect Wolff abstains
since she was not present for the meeting. Motion passed.


● Motion made by Trustee Watson and Trustee Pippin to approve the minutes of the
August 21, 2021 Business Session of the 2021 Capital District Education and
Leadership Conference. Motion passed unanimously.


Annual Board Approvals


Governor Gardner nominates Jeffrey Wolff as 2021-2022 Executive Director
● Motion made by Trustee Hiscock and seconded by Past Governor Baugh to ratify the


Governor’s appointment. Motion passed unanimously.
Governor Gardner nominates Morgan Stanley as the 2021-2022 financial repository for Capital
District funds.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin and seconded by Trustee Mackey to ratify the
Governor’s nomination. Motion passed unanimously.







Agenda Point: Finance Committee Recommendation to Approve 2021-2022 Budgets for
Capital District Kiwanis, Capital District Key Club, West Virginia Key Club, Capital District
Circle K, 2022 Midyear Conference, 2022 District Convention


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin and seconded by Past Governor Baugh to approve all
budgets as presented. Motion passed unanimously.


Executive Director’s Report
● All Kiwanis-family funds have now been moved to Morgan Stanley
● 2021-2022 Kiwanis budget is based on 4,250 members with a combined Capital and WV


District
● Capital is currently at +45 but we expect to finish negative at the end of the year based


on prior performance. West Virginia is currently at -36.
● 26 Capital District clubs have not submitted 2021-2022 Election Reports.  Only 8 out of


31 West Virginia clubs have turned in 2021-2022 Election Reports.
● A focus on getting the 10 remaining 2021-2022 Lt. Governors-Elect elected was


emphasized
● Capital has 2 charters in danger (Orange County and Baltimore City) in Pending


Revocation (PR) status.


Trustee Reports
● Chesapeake - Working on leadership people in all divisions as well as the SLP clubs in


the region to make sure they are back again.  Coastal DE club is of concern.
● Heart of Virginia - SLP activity is promising - A number of new/reactivated Key Clubs and


a new Builders Club is in the works.   Challenging to get clubs back to meet in person.
Tappahanock has expressed interest in “moving on”, but working to get LTG Dickinson to
reinvigorate the club. They are no longer incorporated though.


● National Capital - Membership concerns about Montgomery Village and Capitol Hill.   PG
County hasn’t filed election or monthly reports.


● Southwest Virginia - Biggest concern is Radford with the loss of John Fox and dwindling
membership.


● Mason-Dixon - Membership is holding.  Working on getting a membership coordinator for
the region to take over for Renee Mackey.   A number of members in the region
completed Amplify this past Spring and they are working on follow-up activities. Major
emphasis on the new WV clubs that have joined Division 8.


● Southeast Virginia - Will file report for November Board Meeting
● West Virginia - morale of West Virginia clubs is low at this point.  LTG-D Alex Coogan


would prefer someone else to serve as LTG.  Governor Gardner to address.  Patty Miser
might be interested.







Update from SLP Districts
● Key Club - Administrator Joe Stankus notified his adult committee that he is stepping


down as Administrator at the end of this Key Club year (March 31, 2022).
Governor-Elect Wolff will be conducting a search for his replacement in October and
then notifying KI of the new appointment.     Capital District Key Club donated $25,000 to
The Eliminate Project to finish their $250,000 district pledge.


● Circle K - will conduct a virtual Fall Membership Rally.  They have reported some spotty
communications with WV CKI clubs as well as between Capital CKI clubs and Kiwanis
clubs.


Other Business
● Discussion on incentivizing clubs and individuals to finish their pledges to The Eliminate


Project with matching funds from the District.   Governor Gardner designated Past
Governor Baugh, Trustee Hiscock and Governor-Elect Wolff to develop a plan and
present it to the Board of Trustees at the November Board Meeting.


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh and seconded by Trustee Hiscock to donate
$5000.00 to the Kiwanis Club of Ashland Foundation in memory of Tom Varner. Motion
passed unanimously.


● Foundation Treasurer Lurie updated the board that over $5000 has already been
donated to disaster assistance for those affected by Hurricane Ida.


● Transition of WV funds to Capital will take place after October 1, 2021, but it has been a
challenge to get updated financial information from the WV Treasurer.


The next meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place at
1pm on November 13, 2021 at the Clarion Hotel & Suites - Convention Center Fredericksburg.


With no other business to be conducted, Governor Gardner adjourned the meeting at 5:26pm.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
November 13, 2021


Membership
2020-20 Ending # 4284 (-220 for the year)
2021-22 Beginning # 4284
Current Total 4309 (as of 10/31/2021)
Net Change +25
Total Active Charters – 170


Clubs who have lost members this year: 12
Clubs who have gained members this year:
37
Clubs who are net 0 this year: 121
Clubs below 15 members: 55


Election Reporting
Lt. Governor-Elect: 10 out of 20 elected
Club Election Reports (2021-22): 156 out of 170 filed
PG County, Coastal Delaware, Bel Air, State Line, MD (merging with Westminster),
Tappahannock, City Center - Newport News, Bridgeport, Clarksburg, Gilbert, Hinton, War,
Willamson


Club Monthly Reporting
Clubs with no reporting in 2020-21: 29 (15 in West Virginia Region alone)
PG County, Coastal DE, Seaford, Bel Air, Mount Air, State Line, Tappahannock, City Center -
Newport News, Old Point Comfort, Churchland, Ocean View Beach, Portsmouth, Martinsville,
Wheeling, Williamstown Area, Bridgeport, Clarksburg, Fairmont, Keyser, Morgantown, Parsons,
Delbarton, East Huntington, Gilbert, Hinton, Huntington, War, Williamson







